
 
 
 

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE EDUCATION AND RESEARCH  
 

PUNE 
 
 

CLARIFICATION ON TENDER NUMBER - IISER-PUR-0022-0024-19  
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION- PROCUREMENT OF  2U RACK SERVER 
          
Refer our Press Tender Notice No.IISER/S&P/3/19 dated 17.6.2019 for procurement of 2U Rack 

Server. Tender Reference Number – IISER-PUR-0022-0024-14. 
 
Pre-Bid meeting was held on June 24th , 2019  at 3.00 PM and minutes of meeting is as under. 
 
At the outset, on behalf of Chairman, Assistant Registrar (S&P) welcomed all the Members and the 
representative of the Prospective Bidders and briefed in general the scope of the Project. The 
indenting Officer was requested to read out the clarification sought by the Prospective Bidders and 
replied thereto as detailed in Annexure -II 
 
 
The representatives present were satisfied with the replies given and it was informed that the 
corrections / additons / clarifications given, as discussed during the Pre-Bid Conference would be 
hosted on the website of IISER Pune and all the Prospective Bidders are required to take cognizance 
of the proceedings of the Pre-Bid Conference before submitting their bids as stipulated in the 
Bidding Documents. 
 
The other terms & conditions of the notice issued on our IISER website www.iiserpune.ac .in will 
remain unchanged. No more correspondence in this regard will be entertained 

 
 
The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the Chair 
 
 
 
 
 
            Sd/- 
24.6.2019                          Assistant Registrar (S&P) 
 
  



 

     
                                                                                                                                                                                               
ANNEXURE -II 

                                                                  

 

                                                                                IISER PUNE    

 

                  PRE-BID CONFERENCE FOR PROCUREMENT OF 2U RACK SERVER 
 

                                         TECHNICAL & COMMERCIAL QUERIES AND CLARIFICATION 

 
 
TENDER NUMBER - IISER-PUR-0024-19             DATE : 24.6.19 
 
 

      
Sr.No. Query/Clarification Sought Clarification / Amendment 

1. Are systems with power supply less than 800W acceptable? Power supply with 800W or more are needed to allow 

for future upgradability. 

2. Are newer processors acceptable ? Processors with number of cores and processor speed 

better than specified in the tender are acceptable. 

3. What type of SSD is required? Whether SATA is fine? SATA SSD is acceptable. 

4. Is it necessary to install the software? The following installation steps have to be completed to 



merge with the existing HPC system 

1. Install CentOS 7.2 OS on all the nodes. 

2. Configure to share the necessary folders.  

3. Install PBS (freely available) queuing software. 

5. What is meant by Onsite warranty? Please refer Chapter 3, point 9 of tender document. 

6 Who retains the responsibility of the warranty for the current cluster? The responsibility of providing warranty of the current 

cluster is with the supplier of the current cluster. 

 

                                                                                          
 

Dr. Sreejith GJ        Dr. Arun M. Thalapillil               Mr. Goldi Misra    Salim Shaikh                                                                                                                                                          


